Quilters Guild of Plano General Meeting Minutes

December 12, 2019

Julie Schaefer

President's Business: Linda Neal

- The meeting was called to order at 6:45 PM at the Hunters Glen Baptist Church in Plano.
- The minutes and the Treasurer's reports of November 14^h, 2019 were approved as written on the Guild website.
- Regarding logging in to the new website:
- New members will receive an automated email with their username and password.
- People who were already members on the old website and are logging in to the new website for the first time will use the following credentials to log in:
- o Username: first initial of the first name and full last name (all lower case, no space)
- o Password: password (all lowercase)
- Any questions, contact Caroline at <u>webmaster@qgplano.org</u>
- Dan and Diana Florence are the liaisons between the church and the Guild.
 The have done a lot of work in this capacity. They were given a gift from the Board as a thank you.
- The Guild's 2020 retreat is February 20th 23rd. There are still a few openings if anyone hasn't signed up yet. If interested contact Carol Long at csmwlong@gmail.com. The fees are due by the end of this month.
- The next Board meeting will be Monday evening December 16th. Any member wanting something on the agenda please contact Linda at <u>lindanealmck@hotmail.com</u>

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Programs: Janet Carver

- Members may sign up for any of the 2020 programs. The cost is \$45.00 for members and \$55.00 for non-members.
- The program for January is Annette Plog and Paula Nadelstern will be here in February. All classes are on the Guild website. Members may also sign up for the classes on the website.

Community Service: Dolores Williams / Valerie Salter

A "birthday quilt" drawing was held. When you hand in your completed quilt
it is given to an agency that the Guild Sponsors with quilts. The quilt
doesn't have to be completed in the month of your birth. In 2019 there
were 17 birthday quilts.

• Over 50 quilts and many pillowcases were turned in. Starting in January for every quilt that you have quilted and turned in the member will have their name placed in a container for a prize drawing in October.

Quilt Plano 2020: Mini Quilts: Kaye Dunn / Valerie Salter

• Mini quilts that have been turned in for the 2020 Show Raffle were exhibited.

Membership: Sue Rentz / Connie Elliott

- There were 53 members present (5 walked in after the total had been generated). There were 2 visitors: Tray Williams and Gwen Erlinger.
- We continue to take member renewal fees.
- The following quilt stores made donations for the door prizes: Sew let's Quilt It, Stitched With Love, Mineola Needle Works, Encore Quilt and Sew Retreat Center, Urban Spools, Best of Bernina (Sew Dallas), Stitchin' Heaven and Rockin' Robbin.

Quilt Plano 2020: Donna Petrick

- **Be In the Know About the Show:** Donna explained some of the duties of the position of the Registration Chair/s. In January the registration forms are finalized. The registrations forms are posted on the Guild website no later than February 1st. The entry forms are organized in categories for layout at the Show. The chair recruits volunteers to help with take-in and give-back. The chair facilitates the Layout Meeting the 3rd week of June and prints the QUID (quilt identification number). In July the show materials and delivery instructions are delivered to entrants. There is a limit of 4 entered quilts per person. The chair facilitates the take-in and giveback of the entered quilts.
- The show logo has been completed.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:08.